
tflf€q

fuT

ET€ET:

ess slb}*-J fiifq'lr fe-s.Jr (fifr 1, 4s,r'
1*nr'+$hraa'u.;

t. ntro fary fin+nr vrera t*fr2frfr), riaqr

2. HUtrr=aU'5s,faEr

ttl E.ztstst.t
fl]-S $o - o'l- lo)-1

To conduct the JNVST 2021 on l lth August 2021

reqs aEfunr f<fury"sq € ris-d 6 r'.t-tolzozt-NVS(Exam)

fi+E zz-t-zozt

zoi1796tt6-1r 1

guE€ f€H. rlif€ dE E',rrqt6 qsrd d +rfi h{.q 6 "'{-dtffi d-dr q-s€.S

ftisiSilddr

o^
e{ff"v* a

(rrd-664=,

r+fu+a.fu$a-e-olinl-+S8ro)



https://email. gov. in/h,/printmessage? id= I 2021 4 &tzF Asial Kolk...

9$. Krishan Kumar

To conduct the 2021 on l'lth August 2O2l- reg. ab O)ctv-?

From

Subject

TO

Cc

Chief Secretary Punjab <cs@punjab.gov.in>

Fwd: To conduct the INVST 2021 on 11th August
2021- rq.
lGishan Kumar < psse@punjab.gov.in>, Anurag
Aggarwal <acsh@punjab.gov.in>

sotocspb@gmail,com, Punjab Mail
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@1 attachment

<osd.cs@punjab. gov.in>

From: "Vinayak Garg" <commissioner. nvs@gov. in>
To: "Chief Secretary Punjab" <cs@punjab.gov.in>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:46:05 PM
Subject: To conduct the JNVST 2021 on 11th August 2021- rc1.

D. No. F .l-t6/2O2L-NVS(Exam)
Daled 22 )uly,2O2L

Respected Madam,

Navodaya Vidyalaya Samiti (NVS) is an autonomous organization
' under Ministry of Education, providing quality education to talented
fstudents, predominantly from rural areas free of cost. Admission in Jawahar(jruavodaya Vidyalayas (JNVs) to class VI is maCe through the Jawahar

9.c(tlavoOaya Vidyalaya Selection Test (JNVST) conducted by CBSE. The

E= of the scheme is to provide good quality modern education
E ltDihcludins a strong component of culture, inculcation of values, awareness of+ 16.l : ,',rl .J"t" environment, adventure activities and physical education to the talented

5,ffitOren mainly from rural areas,

'io{ I rno rNvqr-7o71 s.he.rrrr-'I fne JNVST-2021 scheduled on 10.04.2021 was postponed to
3 E rb.OS.Z021 and could not be conducted due to the situation prevailed. Now,.05.202L and could not be conducted due to the situation prevailed. Now,

BF ng the improvement in the COVID situation, it has been decided to
conduct the Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Selection Test 2O2l on llth
August 2O2Lin single phase in the country.

In total, selection test will be conducted in 346 centres in your
state/UT by followinQ all COVID protocols, which were followed to conduct
class IX Selection Test on 24.02.2021.

In this regard, I request you to direct the District machineries of your
State especially the officials of education department to meticulously plan
and organise the JNV selection Test. Your cooperation will go a long way to
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D. No. F .1-r6/2021-NVS(Exam)
Dated 3r-July, 2021

Yours slncerely,

\ rxt"l/n -
(vinavfrl(Gars)

(*F-rf, 11^ih-o
Navodaya Vidyalaya Samiti (NVS) is an autonomous organization under

Ministry of Education, providlng quality education to tarented students,
predominEntly from rural areas free of cost. Admission in Jawahar Navodaya
v,dyalayas (JNVs) to class w rs made through the Jawahar Navodaya vidyaraya
selectlon Test (JNVsr) conducted by CBSE. The objective of the ichemi is to

- provide good,guallty modem edueEtion lncludlng a stiong compohent of culture,
inculcatlon of values, awareness of the envlronment, adventure activities and
physical education to the talented children malnly frorp rural areas.

The JNVST-2021 scheduled on 10,04.2021 was postponed to 16.05,2021
and could not be conductcd-due to the sltuation prevailed.' Now, obserying the
improvement In the COWD sltuation, lt has been decided to conduci the
Jawahar flavodaya VldyElayE Selcctlon Test ZO21 on tlrh Augurt ZOir
in single phase ln the country.

ln total, selection test will be conducted in 346 centres in your state/urby following all covlD protocols, which were followed to conduct ctasJ ix
Selection Test on 24,02.202t,

In this regard, I request you to direct the District machineries of your
state especially the omdals of educatlon department to meticuiousty ptan and
organlse the JNV selection Test. youi cooperation lrrilt go a long way io conduct
the Selection Test smoothly especially durlng thls COVID-19 panaemic.

We look forwa.rd for your conunued support in conducting the test
suc€essfully,

h'd

*"r
Smt, Vini MahaJan, IAS,
Chief Secretary,
Government of PunJab
Chandigarh - 160001

O*rs. {crt-cz. idqgllrrat gfrqr. a}va-rotsor, ftid-.ihfi 16 an ftwr rtn)
l-l5r S.{!or-tt, lsdlddd +lraa t{olDfFfoltot, Dirn. Grorru ludh Nllr (Un , prrdG6h)

tt / lU 
't!*li?37{6.1o?t7E!, 

k / k : lllo'ra0ilar, tlll{" I Lt tdi. ;r^.!enyrhq.q,tt, {..ta i e.nrett , coarntr'io{|rrridrrn! in

,,


